NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Govemor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Qil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
2/26/01
CE Larue & B M Muncy Jr
PO Box 1370

Artesia, NM 88211-1370

Dear Sir:

The wells indicated on the attached list were tested for mechanical integrity on the dates indicated and
failed to meet the standards of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. To comply with guidelines as
established by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the well(s) were required to be shut-in pending

completion of successful repair.

As of the date of this letter Form C-103 has not been received by this office indicating that necessary
repairs and retesting have been accomplished. It is therefore requested that this form be forwarded to our
office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. The Form C-103 should indicate actions taken or proposed

procedures for repairing the well(s).

Failure to comply with this letter will result in further enforcement action.

Tim Gum
District Supervisor
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RBDMS_Injection Well Pressure Tests

7/18/01

30015028170000 HOLLIS 001 | A 1/28/00 11:11:15 AM[SAPT
30015028180000 |LEONARD 001 1 A 1/28/00 11:15:30 AM[SAPT
30015028210000 |LEONARD 002 | A 1/28/00 11:08:51 AM|SAPT
30015028300000 |LEONARD 008 I A 1/28/00 11:12:41 AM|SAPT
30015039500000 DEKALB FEDERAL|001 | A 1/28/00 10:53:25 AM|SAPT
30015039520000 [DEKALB FEDERAL 003 I A 1/28/00 10:56:21 AM|SAPT
30015039540000 [ETZ FEDERAL 001 | A 1/28/00 11:04:55 AM[SAPT
30015039570000 |[ETZ FEDERAL 004 | A 1/28/00 10:58:20 AM[SAPT
30015039600000 [FEDERAL E 003 | S 1/28/00 11:02:36 AM|SAPT
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